From: Barrett, Lara

To: Brown, Bronwyn; Vasquez, Natalya; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Date: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 1:05:21 PM

Attachments: image001.png

Great, thank you for the confirmation! I'll take them to the Clerk of the Board'’s office tomorrow.

Lavrav BO(/VV'ett(she/her/hers)

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321

From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:41 PM

To: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Natalya
<Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Hi Lara,

These are the labels that were highlighted that needed reprinting. The reason it says Regan is that is
who assembled them and got them to Lily for printing. | have confirmed these are for the JVR
project.

Thank you,

Bronwyn

From: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 12:33 PM

To: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Vasquez, Natalya
<Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Are these the right labels? Is there anything else that needs to go to downtown?

Lawvaw BowreXt (sheierihers)

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321

From: Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, July 27, 2021 10:52 AM

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

Good Morning,
The labels are available at the front desk on the third floor.
Thank you,

Bronwyn Brown

From: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:59 PM
To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

I'll be at the COC tomorrow, if you can get the labels done by 4 p.m. then | can take them to the
Clerk of the Board’s office on Wednesday.

Lawvaw BowreXt (sheierihers)

CAO Staff Officer
County of San Diego | Land Use & Environment Group
Mobile (619) 541-2321

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:56 PM

To: Koutoufidis, Nicholas <Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn
<Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Barrett, Lara <Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Mayorga, Marvin
<Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Looks like they’ll accept by the end of the week.
Thank you,

Natalya Vasquez (she/her/hers)
Administrative Analyst

Planning & Development Services
Cell: 619-681-2846

For local information and daily updates on COVID-19, Coronavirus Disease 2019
please visit www.coronavirus-sd.com. To receive
updates via text, send COSD COVID19 to 468-311. CQVI D'1 9
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From: Vasquez, Natalya

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:49 PM

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
Subject: FW: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Importance: High
Hi Nick,
Can you please reformat and reprint these labels and drop off today?

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

From: Zurita, Teresa <Teresa.Zurita@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Monday, July 26, 2021 12:47 PM

To: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Mayorga, Marvin <Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas
<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>;
Ruffier, Maria <Maria.Ruffier@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Rodriguez, Chrystal
<Chrystal.Rodriguez@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Caro, Grace <Grace.Caro@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Barrett, Lara

<Lara.Barrett@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: RE: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Good afternoon:

Attached please find the labels that were provided to our department for mailing of the notices for
the JVR Energy Park item. There are over 40 labels that have all or part of the address missing. The
file attached contains yellow highlighted items with incomplete addresses.

Do you want to provide new labels for only those highlighted in yellow? We do not want a whole
new batch of labels as we have already stuffed and labeled the rest of the envelopes. | want to
avoid having to re-do our work as there are close to 900 labels with 6 notices each.
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Please advise.

Thanks,

Teresa Zurita

Program Manager, Board Operations
Clerk of the Board of Supervisors
1600 Pacific Highway Room 402

San Diego, CA 92101

(619) 531-5434

From: Vasquez, Natalya <Natalya.Vasquez@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2021 10:43 AM

To: FGG-DL, COB-BOS Docketing <docket@sdcounty.ca.gov>

Cc: Mayorga, Marvin <Marvin.Mayorga@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Koutoufidis, Nicholas

<Nicholas.Koutoufidis@sdcounty.ca.gov>; Brown, Bronwyn <Bronwyn.Brown@sdcounty.ca.gov>
Subject: PDS 8/18 JVR Energy Park Public Noticing

Good Morning,

Attached please see PDS’s legal ad form, notice, and translations for the 8.18 JVR Energy Park item.
Staff will drop off the accompanying mailing labels on Monday.

Please let us know if you have any questions.

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
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